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Dear Miss Walsh:

Your letter of December 30th has been received,
and I want to thank you for giving me the benefit of your obser-
vations and comments.

Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson,
the FBI conducted a full investigation into the assassination of
President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald, and
1 can assure you every ramification of this case has been care-
fully considered. The results of our investigation have been
forwarded to the Attorney General and to the Presidential
Commission.

I am not able to tell you the contents of this report
since the Commission has been charged with the responsibility
to make a finding in this matter. Any public dissemination of our
report will be decided by the Commission, :
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